Early Market Engagement Questions
Project Accelerator Expertise
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	Question
	Supplier Response

	1
	Please refer to the draft specification document. 
Do you recommend any changes to the proposed approach?

	

	2
	Please confirm the current lead time and capacity to provide the services in line with the key milestone dates. 

	

	3
	Are you an incumbent on any public sector framework agreements which relate to the services described in the specification?

	

	4
	What information, as a minimum, would you require as part of a tender process to enable you to make an informed response/bid?

	

	5
	What examples of Social Value could be delivered within the contract?
For reference, Social Value can be split into three areas:
•	economic (e.g., employment or apprenticeship / training opportunities, payment of living wage)
•	social (e.g., activities that promote cohesive communities, charitable work) 
•	environmental (e.g., efforts in reducing carbon emissions, recycling of equipment)

The IPO are under an obligation to include social value within its contracts.
	





Please enter the estimated Prices for the below devices  
	No.
	Description
	Comments (For supplier)
	Cost in £ (For supplier)

	1
	Milestone one…
	
	

	2
	Milestone two… 
	
	

	3
	Day rate for additional services
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	




Please return your response via the upload feature on Atamis. 
